
From: Vernon Uy
To: Green, Frank; 
cc: Daly, Keith; Peppers, Nicki; 
Subject: Contract 8078 - Compressor Equipment submittal (for both Confined and Unconfined Bubble Systems)
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TransmittalSheet.pdf 

Hi Frank. 
 
Attached you'll find our submittal for the compressor equipment that'll power the bubble systems (both confined and unconfined). 
 
We were made aware (by our rental vendor) that there is not a 200-CFM compressor available that will meet the "oil-free" 
requirement.  Therefore, we will get a 4th, 1600-CFM unit to take the place of the 200-CFM unit.  All in all, we will have four (4) 
1600-CFM compressors onsite. 
 
Hard copies are in the mail.  Thanks. 
 
 
Vernon Uy 
American Construction Company, Inc. 
(425) 870-3217 
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